



MYLONAS, ANDREAS

3 Syntagmatos square, Old Port entrance
Limassol Marina area, 3rd floor, 3042

Limassol, Cyprus

t: +357 25101080

e: andreas@mylonas.law

w: www.mylonas.law

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/anmylonas/>

EDUCATION

- ❖ LL.M. Digitalization & Tax Law (c)
Vienna University of Economics and Business (WU) Austria
- ❖ Master of Business Administration (MBA)
Cyprus International Institute of Management CIIM
- ❖ Graduate of the Democritus University of Thrace
Law School of D.U.TH
Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.)
- ❖ Postgraduate Diploma (PgDip) in Negotiations
Athens University of Economics and Business
- ❖ Program on Negotiation (PON)
Harvard Law School

Biography

Andreas Mylonas is an experienced and practicing lawyer in Limassol Cyprus. He is the founder and Managing Partner of AMG Mylonas & Associates, LLC law firm based in Limassol, Cyprus.

Andreas is an experienced attorney with a practice focusing primarily on business transactions, Commercial, Corporate, Company and Tax areas of law, both in Legal Consultancy and Litigation. A strategic advisor and counsellor to private equity funds, emerging and established businesses, various international companies and individuals. Andreas offers a steady, thoughtful, and commercially practical perspective when counselling clients on corporate matters, disputes, risk management, transactions, and other sensitive matters, Financial Services, Shipping and Renewable Energy. In addition, he has advised clients with respect to Tax Planning, Wealth Protection and Trusts & Estate planning.

Driven by professionalism and ethics, he takes pride in providing the best legal advice and solutions possible. In addition to his primary job functions, Andreas has been recognized and highly rated by the world's leading legal directories, such as the Legal 500, and has received numerous awards, including 'Renewable Energy Sector Law firm of the Year 2017 in Cyprus', awarded by Corporate INTL; 'Corporate law firm of the year in Cyprus', awarded by ACQ5 and Cyprus Tax lawyer of the year 2018. The 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023 edition of The Legal 500 Europe, Middle East, and Africa has recommended and Recognized, AMG Mylonas Law, as a Leading Law Firm in the fields of *Commercial, corporate and M&A* and in the field of *Tax*.

Experience

- ❖ AMG Mylonas & Associates LLC Law Firm 2013 - Today
 Lawyer | Founder & Managing Partner
 Andreas is the founder and Managing Partner of AMG Mylonas & Associates, LLC law firm based in Limassol, Cyprus.

- ❖ Cyprus Employers and Industrialist Federation (OEB) 2020 – Today
 Member of the Board of Directors and Member of the executive committee (elected)
 Andreas is a member of the Board of Directors of the Cyprus Employers and Industrialist Federation (OEB) and from December 2020 elected and May 2023 reelected as member of the Executive Committee of OEB, the most powerful independent organization in Cyprus comprising of 65 of the main professional/sectoral Associations, as well as hundreds of companies from the Manufacturing, Services, Commercial, Construction and Agricultural Sectors.

- ❖ Member of the Board of Council of the University of Cyprus 2024- Today
 Andreas appointed from the President of Cyprus and the Council of Ministers of the Republic of Cyprus member of the Council of the University of Cyprus.

- ❖ Member of the Board of Directors of Cyprus Sports Organization KOA 2019 – 2024
 Andreas appointed from the Council of Ministers of the Republic of Cyprus member of the Board of Directors of Cyprus Sports Organization.

- ❖ Guest Speaker/Lecturer in MSc Financial Law & International Taxation , CIIM 2020 - 2021
 Andreas acted a Guest Speaker/lecturer MSc in Financial Law & International Taxation contribution "Trust & tax Planning Structures for individuals and companies" in Cyprus International Institute of Management CIIM, 2020.

- ❖ Licensing Review Authority 2018 – 2020
 Member of the Licensing review Authority of the Republic of Cyprus

Research

Andreas worked as legal consultant in the research project PoI-PRIMETT (<http://www.pol-primett.org/>) that aims to tackle the transitional problem of metal theft. PoI-PRIMETT is co-financed from the Prevention of and Fight against Crime Program of the European Union (European Commission Directorate-General Home Affairs) 2011 – 2012

Andreas participate on the Cypriot Technical Board of the FREEDOM WINGS project (<http://www.freedomwings-project.eu>) that aims in the identification and dissemination of European best practices about the restorative justice and evaluation of the role and application of the mediation and the alternative measures in the EU member states. The FREEDOM WINGS is partially funded by the Criminal Justice Program of the European Commission. 2010 - 2011

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Military Service at the National Guard (Compulsory Service Officer with the rank of Second Lieutenant). 2002 - 2004

LANGUAGES

Greek– native language

English– speak fluently and read/write with high proficiency

MEMBERSHIPS

Cyprus Bar Association, called to the Bar in 2010;

International Bar Association;

The Association of MBAs;

Andreas Mylonas
Managing Partner
AMG Mylonas & Associates LLC
Advocates and Legal Consultants

Limassol, Cyprus January 2024